steve@s-simeson.com

From: Graham - Graham Holland Associates <graham@grahamhollandassociates.co.uk>
Sent: 13 April 2023 12:48

To: steve@s-simpson.com

Cc: ‘John Scott'

Subject: RE: Little Budworth , bell rope guides

Thanks Steve ,

| confirm that | have inspected the works , now satisfactory & complete.

Graham holland , Architect.

From: steve@s-simpson.com <steve@s-simpson.com>

Sent: 13 April 2023 12:14

To: 'Graham - Graham Holland Associates' <graham@grahamhollandassociates.co.uk>
Cc: 'John Scott' <johngvscott45@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Little Budworth , bell rope guides

Hi Graham,

Following your inspection this morning, | have logged onto the Faculty dashboard and have completed the Practical
Completion form my end (please see attached PDF). The system is asking for some form of PC cert — could you issue
one, I'll then complete this form and upload both onto the system.

Hope this makes sense.
Kind regards,
Steve

The Croft

Mill Lane, Little Budworth
Cheshire CW6 9DB

Tel: 01829 760377

Mob: 07810 893456

From: Graham - Graham Holland Associates <graham @grahamhollandassociates.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 12:35 PM

To: 'Steve Simpson' <steve@s-simpson.com>

Cc: 'John Scott' <johngvscott45@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Little Budworth , bell rope guides

Thanks , Graham

From: Steve Simpson <steve@s-simpson.com>

Sent: 11 April 2023 12:25

To: Graham - Graham Holland Associates <graham@grahamhollandassociates.co.uk>
Cc: John Scott <johngvscott45@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Little Budworth , bell rope guides

hi Graham, that’s fine, i’ll meet you at the tower at 11.00 on Thursday
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